



# MOSES OYEWOLE

UI | UX DESIGNER  
FULL STACK DEVELOPER

## PERSONAL INFO

**ADDRESS**  
House 107, Archer Street  
Abelemkpe - Accra, Ghana.

**E-MAIL**  
hi@mmosix.me

**PHONE**  
+234 701 1313 022  
+233 55 306 1157

**WEBSITE**  
www.mmosix.me

**LINKEDIN**  
www.linkedin.com/in/moconcepts

## SKILLS



## REFERENCES

Seun Ayeni  
CEO | Lumiere Multimedia | NG  
**Phone:** +234 803 564 6861  
**Email:** info@lumiere-ng.com

## ABOUT ME

I'm Moses, a Nigerian UI & UX designer based in Accra, Ghana. I love creating solutions, pushing pixels and focused on pixel perfect interfaces for mobile and web APPs.

Over 6 year of working experience in Front-End Development, User Interface and Experience, Graphic Design, Motion Graphics, Web & Mobile development -- I am a passionate designer with abilities of conceptualization and planning.

## EDUCATION

- 2002 - 2008 **WASSCE | O LEVEL**  
AMUWO ODOFIN COMMUNITY SEC. SCHOOL  
Lagos, Nigeria.
- 2009 - 2013 **Bsc. ECONOMICS**  
OSUN STATE UNIVERSITY  
Osun, Nigeria.
- 2014 - 2017 **Bsc. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**  
ACCRA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY  
Accra, Ghana.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2009-2013 **TCOBOTS LIMITED**  
CONTENT MANAGER  
Took on several different roles in a single project that affects the long-term future of the company.
- 2014 - 2016 **JSS MEDIA**  
UI | UX DESIGNER  
Coordinated the creative activities to satisfy any requirement related to our desktop and mobile websites.
- 2016 - till date **LUMIERE MULTIMEDIA**  
LEAD DEVELOPER  
Cloud server manager, Full Stack Developer - Leading a team of other developers. Core development using several programming languages.
- 2016 - till date **VIRDGE DIGITAL**  
FRONT-END DEVELOPER  
User interface design for Web and Mobile APPs  
  - Preparing style guide and graphic elements for web and mobile platforms.
  - Using data to improve design aesthetics.